Hubbard & Moore 1898 - c. 1920

Hubbard & Moore was an architectural partnership formed in London, England in 1898 by <u>George Hubbard</u> (1859-1936) and his former pupil <u>Albert Walter Moore</u> (1874-1965). They remained in partnership, or at least shared the same office address, 112 Fenchurch Street, London, until the early 1920s.

Worked in UK Works

See: Historic England; and British Listed Buildings [links below]

Links

Historic England - 13 entries on architectural work by Hubbard & Moore

 $\underline{https://historicengland.org.uk/sitesearch?searchType=site&search=\%22Hubbard\%20an$

 British Listed Buildings - 7 listed buildings by Hubbard & Moore <u>https://britishlistedbuildings.co.uk/site-</u>

search/?q=%22Hubbard%20and%20Moore%22

• ArchivesSearch. University of Cambridge - Plans of the Arts School on the New Museums Site, comprising new lecture rooms and departmental library, 1909-09 - 1910-01 https://archivesearch.lib.cam.ac.uk/repositories/2/archival_objects/10173

• Wimbledon North Conservation Area. A character assessment pp. 66, 67, 70, 75, 77, 88

https://www.merton.gov.uk/assets/Documents/0177_wimbledon_north_character_assessme